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Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative
Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director
1304 Ronzheimer Avenue

MID-VALLEY SPECIAL St. Charles, IL 60174
EDUCATION COOPERATIVE Phone: 331-228-4873
Fax: 331-228-4874
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director

DATE: September 6, 2017

RE: Preservice Teachers/Interns, Fall 2017

Below is a summary of Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative preservice teachers/interns working
with experienced MVSEC staff:

Teacher/Intern University Department Location MVSEC Staff
Amanda Seales Elmhurst College Speech/New Wasco Jessie Antoniou
Pathways
Shauna Wolf Aurora University Social Work MJC Stephanie Willmoth
Jason Toth Illinois State New Directions MJC Michael Denslow
University
Sarah McGrew New Directions MJC Doug Mavity

Alexandria Schultz

Northern Illinois

New Pathways Geneva Middle Angel Asencio

University School South

Kim Lenhart Northern Illinois Educational Life Blackberry Creek Chris Boers
University Skills

Elaine Greif Northern Illinois New Pathways Munbhall Melissa Mills

University

Allyson Peters

MacMurray College

Hearing Itinerant | Various Locations Carolyn Vierecki




